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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 7:40 AM

To: ‘DuRee Stewart'

Subject: RE: Address change for Document Number LO4@§#0§5450
.—__-“"*—\..

The change ol address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

1

Thanks, ' ¥ .
Y

Mike 9

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Fiorida Depantment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: DuRee Stewart [mailto:duree@mediacombb.net]

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 4:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change for Document Number L04000045450
-

Please change address of Construction Management Services, LL.C

Document Number L04000045450
FEIVEIN Number 626246678

State FL .
Status ACTIVE
FROM:

Principal Address

9800 GRAND SANDESTIN BLVD. # 5405
MIRAMAR BEACH FL 32550 US

TO:
Principal Address

139 Williams Street
Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459

Thank you,

Jeb Stewart
Registered Agent
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